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November 22, 2022 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supervisor & 
Agenda Development Office 

Reappointments to the Board of Zoning Adjustment 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM DECEMBER 13, 2022 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment is composed of seven members, one appointed 
from each of the county commission districts upon recommendation of the 
district commissioner and one appointed at large upon recommendation of the 
County Mayor. All appointments must be confirmed by the Board of County 
Commissioners. 

The terms of appointment for the current members of the Board of Zoning 
Adjustment will expire December 31 , 2022. Board confirmation of the following 
reappointments is requested. 

1) Confirmation of the reappointment of Roberta Walton as the Mayor's 
representative as requested by Mayor Demings. 

2) Confirmation of the reappointment of Thomas Moses as the District 1 
representative as requested by Commissioner Wilson. 

3) Confirmation of the reappointment of Deborah Moskowitz as the District 4 
representative as requested by Commissioner Gomez Cordero. 

4) Confirmation of the reappointment of Joel J. Morales as the District 5 
representative as requested by Commissioner Bonilla. 

Terms are effective upon Board confirmation and will expire December 31 , 2024. 
Please let me know if you require further information. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of the reappointment to the Board of 
Zoning Adjustment of Roberta Walton as the 
Mayor's representative, Thomas Moses as the 
District 1 representative, Deborah Moskowitz as 
the District 4 representative, and Joel J. Morales 
as the District 5 representative with terms 
expiring December 31, 2024. 


